K-641

Russell Farm/Free Gift/Cummins Farm
Near Galena
c. 1820

Richard Holding purchased 210 acres of Free Gift from the heirs of
George W. Forrester in 1813.1 He is listed on the 1822 Tax Assessment
owning the same parcel, which is valued at $860.00. Whether the existing
house was built before or after 1822 is questionable. Its was, however, built
before Holding’s death in the early 1840’s. Holding’s daughter and son-in-
law purchased it from the estate and sold it in 1849 to John H. Cummins.2

Thereafter it is referred to as the Cummins Farm.

The Federal style house which Holding constructed is a two-story,
frame structure, three bays wide and two bays deep (23’ x 30’). It has a side
passage or townhouse plan, with two parlors on the east. Connected to
these, the kitchen wing was later replaced by the Cummins family. It is said
that the kitchen wing was one room longer than the existing two-room, two-

story structure.

Holding’s house has an open-string stair with delicately turned
newels and intermediates and three rectangular balusters per step,
beneath which there is beaded panel spandrel. The mantels in both parlors
are identical. In form and plan the Russell Farm is similar to two other
houses which stood near Millington, one on the Chesterville-Millington

Road and the other at Unicorn in Queen Anne’s County.

In the 1877 Atlas, the Russell Farm is owned by J. G. Black.



1.

Land Records, Lib. BC 7, fol. 432.
Land Records, Lib. JNG 12, fol. 133.
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K-04i Circa 1610-1840
Russel!l Farm
Near Gaiena
Private
The Russell Farm is located on the east side of the Galena-Chesterville
road, about two miles south of Galena, near what came to be calied Lambson's

Station after the Kent County Railroad built a station at its intersection with
the road. The Lambson-Millington Forest road borders the farm on the
southwest. The house's two sections are frame. The eariier, two-storey,
main section, bullt in a late Federal styie perhaps as early as 1810 or as iate
1840, has a side-hall plan two rooms deep. This gabie-roofed section is

deeper than it 1s wide. The main facade faces south. On the east end, there is
a shallower kitchen wing with lower-pitched gable roof that has hac a room
removed from its east enac. Appearing to date from apout the middle of the
nineteenth century, it is about half the depth of the main sectzorx and has a
perch along 1ts entire south wail. The wing rear wal‘; 1S continuous with that
0f the main section. There are two tall chimneys in the east end of the main
section. each serving fireplaces on pboth Storeys. There is a handsome Federai
stair to tne third fevel (though it 15 now ciosed off) and especiaily handsome
first-storey mantels, which are iden

Lambscn Farm (¥-187) and at Timber Level Farm (K-598), which has a building
date of 1837 The side-hall plan, with cne front and one rear room adjacent to
the nall. s very unusual for a kent County farmhouse. [t isreally z
townhouse plan, for a narrrow ot The only other upper-county house in
which this plan is seen is in Georgetown, at Duckhollow (W-117), built of brick
inthe 17803 by a person with probabie Philadelphia connections, and in a
town-iike jocation, though there, too, there is a side wing, hardly a space
saver. infact, this plan virtually duplicates that of Duckhollow, including
the 1ocat on of the wing door and the rear room's cupbeard. The hail extends
the cepin of the Russeil farmnouse on the first story and is genercusiy wide,
devotion of an unusuatl amount of space for a farmhouse to a formal, Hittle
used area.

ntical. They are similar to those seen at
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Survey No. K-641

Maryland Historical Trust Magi No. | 50Ln1530Y

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name ¢(indicate preferred name)

historic Russell Farm

and/or common

2. Location

East side Rt. 290, .1 mile north of Lambson-Millington

street & number Forest Rd., 2 miles south of Galena —__not for publication
city, town Galena _X_ vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Kent
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___district ___ public _X_ occupied ___agriculture —___ museum
_X_ building(s) _X_ private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial ____park
__ structure ___ both —__ work in progress —__ educational X private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment ___religious
__object ___in process —_ yes: restricted — government ___ scientific
— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted — _ industrial ___ transportation
___not applicable _X._.no . military ____other:

4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mr. & Mrs. Howard Lee Russell, Jr.
street & number telephone no.: 648-5288
city, town Galena state and zip code Nupvland 21620

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Court House liber WHG 38
street & number Cross Street folio 12
city, town Chestertown state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys yong

title

date —_federal __ state __county ___ local

aepository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. g_g41

Condition Check one Check one

___ excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered _X original site

_X good ____ruins _X_altered ___moved date of move
. fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Russell Farm is located on the east side of the Galena-Chesterville
road, about two miles south of Galena, near what came to be called Lambson's
Station after the Kent County Railroad built a station at its intersection with
the road. The Lambson-Millington Forest road borders the farm on the southwest.
The house's two sections are frame. The earlier, two-story, main section,
built in a late Federal style perhaps as early as 1810 or as late as 1840, has a
side-hall plan two rooms deep. This gable-roofed section is deeper than it is
wide. The main facade faces south. On the east end, there is a shallower
kitchen wing with lower-pitched gable roof tht has had a room removed from
its east end. Appearing to date from about the middle of the nineteenth
century, it is about half the depth of the main section and has a porch along
its entire south wall, its end against the end of the main section. There are
two tall chimneys in the east end of the main section, each serving fireplaces
on both stories. There is a handsome Federal stair to the third level (though
it is now closed off) and especially handsome first-story mantels, which are
identical. They are similar to those seen at Lambson Farm (K-187) and at
Timber Level Farm (K-598), which has a building date of 1837.

(Continued)



8. Significance Survey No. K-g41

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—_ prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
_1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ____ science
- 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —_ economics — literature — sculpture
___1600-1699 _X_ architecture __ education —_ military —__ social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art ____ engineering — music humanitarian
_X 1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
1900 —___ communications —_ industry —__ politics/government ____ transportation
___ invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Circa 1820-1840 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _D
and/or
Applicable Exceptiont: _ A B _C _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state __local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The side-hall plan, with one front and one rear room adjacent to the hall,
is very unusual for a Kent County farmhouse. It is really a townshouse plan,
for a narrow lot. The only other house in which this plan is seen in the upper
county is in Georgetown, at Duckhollow (K-117), built of brick in the 1780s by
a person with probable Philadelphia connections, and in a town-like location,
though there, too, there is a side wing, hardly a space saver. In fact, this plan
virtually duplicates that of Duckhollow, including the location of the wing
door and the rear room's cupboard. The hall extends the depth of the Russell
farmhouse on the first story and is generously wide, devotion of an unusual
amount of space for a farmhouse to a formal, little used area. Though the
original main section was small (but presumably with a wing or separate
kitchen earlier than the present wing), it was nicely apponted with the kind
of details that might more likely be seen in a larger, grander house. The
stair, the mantels, and the doors are all handsome.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. K-641

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county

code

state code county

code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Margaret Q. Fallaw, Surveryor Consultant

County Commissioners of Kent County
organization Historical Society of Kent County

date July 8, 1986

Court House
street & number Church Alley

778-4600

"telephone  778-3499

city or town Chestertown

state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust

Shaw House
21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



et wige and 30 feet deep. The south, main
toreys, with openings evenly spaced and
corm The rear 1s also three bavc wide, though
sing:e window detween bturevJ, for the stair

it o | there is a centered pair of attic windows, and
one c”’-cemer window bel ow to i ht the hall. The off-center door to the
west end porch at the foot of the stair is an addition The east gable has ¢ne
window, n the south bay. The one tha was 'n the north bay has been removed.
The wing i 26 feet wide ov 16 feet deep it 15 four bays wide on the scuth
side and two in the rear. There are no openings on the east end. The cellar 13
under tnis section of the house, entered through the south wing w‘r"h r lalals
and there is some evidence that a previous building or wing was once in that
fecation
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main section
facade ‘is three bays w
r

The foundation of the main section is field stone. The fo
wing s partialiy parged. it is of brick, but irreguiariy | in
mpa'"eﬂ At the em‘r‘/ to the ceiiar there is some Port Depos:

5 does not seern to have been used throughout. Fieid sf
mwer part of the brick wallc There 12 100 much whit
woOrk ¢ pe certain of the kind of stone

There are two taii main section chimneys, within the east end wai: anc
centered within each bay. They are r,p(_'o:-cam]\/ fq;] to be able Q nra\/amf
downdrafts from bicwing over the ridge and into the chimneys. They are
pargec, with a two-course cap. The wing chimney 15 through the ri idge not

uife at the east gable-end wall, between the first and second bays Trom the
ast Thereis athree- ‘course corbelled cap. There are now two metal flues
in ;’ac~ w 1th r;ooﬂs ur baff *m The room beiow which tm- chimney served ‘=.'3

a room “r'ﬁer 10 J}e “a:_| wh.k h rr u,m have ueen a kitc men

it horizontai, iapped

The east enc of the main section is Covere
172" In the attic old beveled

ed w

weatherboard with an exposure of apout 5-

The other thr
ing|

weatherboard was seen under this. ge exterior waiis of the main
sectior gre covered with aC‘CO'toc C erﬁer‘f “h' es appited over the
weatherboard, There are now no ornerboards. The wing is covered with
asbestos shingles everywhere ex Df on the main, south facade.

es over wood sh rg s cover the roofs.
ds bornﬁ that is aperﬁd and with lower °d e h%ced

ast end and is entirely present on the west end. There i3 &

e, with overhanc of about 8" On the south <i ﬂe the crown and
bed have w:e ea laced or covered, but eariy materizi may stili be presen: on
the north, though it s an “nucua} c*‘ozvn matpr.a. It 1s C‘/mmm"van with
Upper anc lower coves and two iarge beads with a point inpetwesn. The bed

1S & Cove 2 bnvo a Cyma reversa The wing cornice 15 plain and poxed
here is a bed of 2 cyma reversa with fillets. The overhang of

out 2 At the east end there are fiush vprae Doarce_ 'he:e

i new materiais appiied after re-siding

‘continued)
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LOntinuation rage /.& K-04,

are
Dwm The aft1c ﬁdowc f?' are df\ub e- hurm wi'fh 200 xPr -4 qu =. Secend
storey windows appear shorter than those of the first \:furev Some of the

trim has been replaced, but the oldest trim 1meam to have an
ovolo-with-fiilet backband. [he architrave of first storey windows is about
277 x 64" The shutters have heen removed, but pintles remain The wing

i

e
Wincdows are doubie-hun g and casement, the latter bein g repiaced kitchen
he

windows on the soutn side. The wing 6-over-6 er}dowc are taller than the
main-section w n lows. Most are covered with miil aluminum
storme-cscreens. The south wmdow: have narrow beaded trim Wing shutters

are aiso gone, but hinges remain.

The main entry is in the west bay of the south, approach: side. There isa
five-fignt transom The original trim appears to be inplace, 4-1/4" W‘,f_b
cp .L—‘ac‘a w ‘t“ an inside bead and a backband. The door appear\ tater; it has

atair rices to the north on the hall west wail it 1s open ctrirm The
is panelied, with ten paneis that are recessed and siightly raised,
h 2 double- bead panel molding, as used on the house doors, but smaiier.
- are three balu, ters per painted tread. A cove molding i appiied as a
d There are simple lattice step-end brackets. The bajusters are
1/8" x 7/8", though they appear sormewhat variable while still teing
I zppearing. The newel f” slender and turned, with the main shaft
ec, on a 3-1/4" square, plain base :r.ere are simple turnings at upper
ver mai N shaft Pnds The rail is near! y round, about 2-1/4" fo 2-3/8"
ntinuous to the end of the stair on the third ze\/e , m:}m, over
ed ates that are the same 23 the Startmg newel; the raw :qco_e necks
of these. It appears that the house was built with the infenticn of
g the third tevel but it has never peen done. for mantels, see photos
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K-641
Russell Farm
Rt. 290, near Galena

M. Q. Fallaw - 7/12/86
View to northwest
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K-641

Russell Farm

Rt. 290,near Galena
M. Q. Fallaw - 7/12/86
View to southeast
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